Drake, Aaron

From: Loreen, Douglas S -Doug

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 11:25 AM

To: Garratt, Roger; Kostek, Leann; Tada, Jennifer R

Cc: Brown, Christopher D - Manager of PM Group; Jacobs, Josh - Transmission; Valdez, Tina
Subject: RE: Eastside 230kV Business Case 080213 v4.4.doc Your Immediate attention is Needed

| approve of the referenced Eastside 230kV project business case for the purpose of funding development activities.

From: Garratt, Roger

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 11:22 AM

To: Kostek, Leann; Loreen, Douglas S -Doug; Tada, Jennifer R

Cc: Brown, Christopher D - Manager of PM Group; Jacobs, Josh - Transmission; Valdez, Tina
Subject: RE: Eastside 230kV Business Case 080213 v4.4.doc Your Immediate attention is Needed

Leann:
In terms of the sign-off, | think your list is right, although we also talked about Booga signing off.

Thanks,
Roger

From: Kostek, Leann

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 11:18 AM

To: Loreen, Douglas S -Doug; Tada, Jennifer R; Garratt, Roger

Cc: Brown, Christopher D - Manager of PM Group; Jacobs, Josh - Transmission; Valdez, Tina
Subject: Eastside 230kV Business Case 080213 v4.4.doc Your Immediate attention is Needed
Importance: High

Attached is the final draft of Eastside 230 CSA. Please review, let me know if you have any concerns.
Roger please confirm, my understanding is the document needs to be sign’d off by Doug, Jennifer and Roger before the G7 meeting tomorrow @ 3PM.
Josh and Lars is this informational document, you do not need to approve the document.

I am available to discuss any changes you may have, please call my cell.



Your timely attention would be appreciated.
Leann

Leann Kostek | Consulting Project Manager | Puget Sound Energy | o: 425 456 2647 | m: 425 471 4331



